

List Pricing

April 22, 2024

Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288 Dock 5 for Whole Goods 712-208-8467

www.artsway.com



www.artsway.com

	PAGE	
Table of Contents	NUMBER	
<u>Grinder Mixer</u>	3 - 6	
CATTLEMAXX	7 - 10	
Scale Indicators	11	
<u>Screens</u>	12	
Stationary/Portable Mill	13 - 14	
Manure Spreader	15 - 17	
TOP-SPREAD Bale Processor	18	
2100 Forage Box	19 - 20	
CX Commercial Forage Box	20	
Running Gear	22 - 23	
High Dump	24	
<u>Grader</u>	25	
Land Plane	26	
Beet Defoliator	27	
Beet Harvester	28 - 32	
<u>Brochures</u>	33	



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

8215 Portable Mixer - Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -215 bushel tank capacity
- -Five large inspection windows (3-right front, 1-back, 1- left front)
- -One piece 26" Hammer Mill with air system
- -Ninety-six 4-way reversible hammers
- -Throat magnet #4 x 24"
- 385-65-R22.5 heavy duty tires
- -10" diameter x 12' long high capacity unloading auger with hydraulic lift cylinder & swing motor
- -LED highway lights
- -Mud flaps
- -Non-slip ladder & fenders
- -Overrunning clutch PTO (1-3/8-21 Spline)

- -Upper & lower replaceable wear plates
- -Hydraulic discharge drive
- -Self contained hydraulic system with remote control
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Rubber flighting kit for fibrous feed
- -13 gallon hydraulic tank
- -Tube style auger feeder
- -Hydraulic oil cooler
- -New tube-fed tank for efficient filling

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED	
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE	
Self-Contained Hydraulic Units utilize a belt driven hydraulic pump				
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready	196x122x125x7200	644010	\$107,453	
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready, Hyd. Auger Feeder	260x122x125x7200	644000	\$115,121	

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from Scale section

Order Hammer Mill screens from the Hammer Mill Screen section

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Folding Extension	585800	\$1,926
6' Folding Extension	584310	\$2,516
3' Bolt On Extension	584400	\$783
6' Bolt On Extension	584300	\$1,200
Support Arm for Scale Indicator	626990	\$592
20' Wire Extension for Self-Contained Manual Control Box	587110	\$385
Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd. *	588430	\$4,418
Field Installed Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/Hyd. AF	605760	\$4,144
Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/o Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd. *	588440	\$4,861
Field Installed Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/o Hyd. AF	605770	\$4,467



Contents

www.artsway.com

7165 Portable Mixer - Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -165 bushel tank capacity
- -Five large inspection windows (3-right front, 1-back, 1- left front)
- -One piece 26" Hammer Mill with air system
- -Ninety-Six 4-way reversible hammers
- -Throat magnet #4 x 24"
- -13.50 x 16.1 8 ply tires
- -10" diameter x 12' long high capacity unloading auger with hydraulic lift cylinder & swing motor
- -LED highway lights
- -Mud flaps
- -Non-slip ladder & fenders
- -13 gallon hydraulic tank
- -Overrunning clutch P.T.O.

- -Upper & lower replaceable wear plates
- -Hydraulic discharge drive
- -Self contained hydraulic system with remote control

<1 Hour

- -Centralized grease point
- -Tube style auger feeder
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Rubber flighting kit for fibrous feed
- -Hydraulic oil cooler

Est. Set-Up Time:

-Large jack shaft and bearing

-Sverrarining clater 1 : 1:0:			
	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Self-Contained Hydraulic Units utilize a belt driven	hydraulic pump		
Basic Unit with 540 rpm Drive, Scale Ready	180x102x125x6000	634600	\$88,123
Basic Unit with 540 rpm Drive, Scale Ready, Hyd. Auger Feeder	228x102x125x6000	634610	\$95,791
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready	180x102x125x6000	634620	\$88,123
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready, Hyd. Auger Feeder	228x102x125x6000	634630	\$95,791

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from Scale section

Order Hammer Mill screens from the Hammer Mill Screen section

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Folding Extension	585800	\$1,926
6' Folding Extension	584310	\$2,516
3' Bolt On Extension	584400	\$783
6' Bolt On Extension	584300	\$1,200
Support Arm for Scale Indicator	626990	\$592
20' Wire Extension for Self-Contained Manual Control Box	587110	\$385
Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd. *	588430	\$4,418
Field Installed Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/Hyd. AF	605760	\$4,144
Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/o Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd. *	588440	\$4,861
Field Installed Roll Feed for 26" Hammer Mill w/o Hyd. AF	605770	\$4,467
Field Installed Trough Auger Feeder for Ear Corn	593920	\$7,668
Field Installed Tube Auger Feeder for 26" Hammer Mill	626850	\$7,668
Spring Assist, AF Field Install	616360	\$569



Contents

www.artsway.com

6140 Portable Mixer - Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -140 bushel tank capacity
- -Five large inspection windows (3-right front, 1-back, 1- left front)
- -One piece 20" hammer mill with air system
- -Seventy-Two 4-Way reversible hammers
- -Throat magnet #4 x 18"
- -13.50 x 16.1 8 ply tires
- -Tractor hydraulic system, minimum of 15GPM @ min 2000 PSI
- -Hydraulic discharge drive
- -8" diameter x 10' long high capacity unloading auger with hydraulic lift cylinder
- -Ladder & fenders
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Highway lights
- Heavy duty implement drive line

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Tractor Operated Hydraulic Units			
Basic Unit with 540 rpm Drive, Scale Ready	180x102x115x5000	610010	\$68,523
Basic Unit with 540 rpm Drive, Scale Ready, Hyd. Auger Feeder	228x102x115x5000	610000	\$76,011
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready	180x102x115x5000	610050	\$68,523
Basic Unit with 1000 rpm Drive, Scale Ready, Hyd. Auger Feeder	228x102x115x5000	610040	\$76,011

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from Scale section

Order Hammer Mill screens from the Hammer Mill Screen section

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Dealer Installed) Not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Bolt On Extension	611950	\$808
6' Bolt On Extension	611960	\$1,129
6' Folding Extension Kit	613800	\$2,426
Support Arm for Scale Indicator	528760	\$592
Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill w/Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd.	611970	\$3,981
Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill w/ out Hydraulic Auger Feeder-Hyd.	611980	\$3,818
Field Installed Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill w/Hyd. AF	605780	\$3,564
Field Installed Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill without Hyd AF-Hyd. Lift	605810	\$4,265



Contents

www.artsway.com

6105 Portable Mixer - Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -105 Bushel tank capacity
- -20" Hammer Mill with air system
- -Seventy-two 4-way reversible hammers
- -Four large inspection windows in tank
- -Heavy duty 540 rpm implement drive line
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Ladder & fenders
- -10:00 x 15 8 ply tires
- -Double #60 drive to mixer and discharge

- -8" diameter x 10' long unloading auger Mechanical features spring loaded lift assist Hydraulic features hydraulic lift cylinder
- -Throat magnet #4 x 18"
- -Tilted high speed flighting

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Basic Unit with Mechanical Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597210	\$53,006
Basic Unit with Hydraulic Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597250	\$61,545
Basic Unit with Mechanical Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597230	\$61,152
Installed Hydraulic Auger Feed	er		
Basic Unit with Hydraulic Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597070	\$69,857
Installed Hydraulic Auger Feed	er		

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from the Scale section.

Order Hammer Mill screens from the Hammer Mill Screen section.

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Dealer Installed) Not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Bolt On Extension	528790	\$583
6' Bolt On Extension	528800	\$914
3' Folding Extension	528770	\$1,517
6' Folding Extension	528780	\$1,642
Highway Light Kit	560800	\$686
Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill with Hyd. Auger Feeder - Mech. or Hyd. Lift	367460	\$4,282
Field Installed Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill w/Hyd. AF - Mech. Or Hyd. Lift	605780	\$3,564
Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill without Hyd. Auger Feeder - Mech. Lift	367200	\$4,495
Field Installed Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill w/Hyd. AF - Mech. Lift	605790	\$3,696
Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill without Hyd. Auger Feeder - Hyd. Lift	458430	\$4,975
Field Installed Roll Feed for 20" Hammer Mill without Hyd AF-Hyd. Lift	605810	\$4,265
Field Kit, Auger Feeder for 20" Hammer Mill	560370	\$8,268
Hydraulic Package for Field Kit Auger Feeder	367420	\$580



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

CATTLEMAXX 7165 - 30" Roller Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -165 bushel tank capacity
- -30" heavy duty Roller Mill
- -Roll scraper
- -Hydraulic discharge drive
- -Five large inspection windows in tank
- -10" diameter x 12' long high capacity unloading auger with hydraulic lift cylinder
- -LED highway lights
- -Mud flaps
- -Non-slip ladder & fenders
- -13 gallon hydraulic tank

- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Roller Mill hopper magnet system
- -13:50 x 16.1 8 ply tires
- -Heavy duty 540 rpm implement drive line
- -Remote control operation for self-contained hydraulics
- -Feed inspection tube under Roller Mill
- -Hydraulic oil cooler
- -Tube style auger feeder

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Self-Contained Hydraulic Units utilize a belt driven hydr	aulic pump		
Basic Unit Self-Contained, Scale Ready Hitch & Spindles	180x102x125x6000	634640	\$99,681
Basic Unit Self-Contained, Scale Ready Hitch & Spindles,	228x102x125x6000	634650	\$107,275
Hyd Auger Feeder			

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from the Scale Indicator section.

Order Rolls, Roll Speed Differential from below.

	CODE N	IUMBER	SUGGESTED
30" Roller Mill Rolls - Must Choose 1 Drive and 1 Eccent	Drive Roll	Eccentric Roll	LIST PRICE (each
30" Roll, 5 groove flat	657015	657035	\$5,560
30" Roll, 7 groove flat	657017	657037	\$5,560
30" Roll, 10 groove flat	657010	657030	\$5,560
30" Roll, 5 groove sharp	657005	657025	\$5,560
30" Roll, 7 groove sharp	657007	657027	\$5,560
30" Roll, 10 groove sharp	657000	657020	\$5,560
		CODE	SUGGESTED
30" Roller Mill Roll Speed Differential Drive-Must C	Choose	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
30" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1 Belt		423970	\$2,674
30" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1.12 Belt		423990	\$2,085
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Dealer Installed) Not required to complete machine		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Folding Extension		585800	\$1,900
6' Folding Extension		584310	\$2,464
3' Bolt On Extension		584400	\$772
6' Bolt on Extension		584300	\$1,168
20' Wire Extension for Self-Contained Manual Control Box		587110	\$366
20 Trill Extension for Con Contamod Manda Control Box			



Contents

www.artsway.com

CATTLEMAXX 6140

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -140 bushel tank capacity
- -20" heavy duty Roller Mill
- -Roll scraper
- -Tongue jack and safety chain
- -Spring loaded tank lid
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Roller Mill hopper magnet system
- -Discharge auger hood w/spring loaded relief baffle
- -Tractor hydraulic system, minimum of 15GPM @ min 2000 PSI

- -8" diameter x 10' long unloading auger
- -Double #60 drive to mixer Auger
- -Hydraulic discharge auger
- -Heavy duty 540 rpm implement drive line
- -Five large inspection windows in tank
- -Ladder and fenders
- -Highway lights
- -13.50 x 16.1 8 ply tires

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

Base Machines	SHIPPING LxWxHxIbs	CODE NUMBER	SUGGESTED LIST PRICE
Basic unit with 540 RPM Drive, Scale Ready Hitch & Spindles	180x102x115x5000	610030	\$71,896
Basic unit with 540 RPM Drive, Scale Ready Hitch & Spindles, Hyd.	228x102x115x5000	610020	\$79,544

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from the Scale Indicator section.

	CODE N	IUMBER	SUGGESTED
20" Roller Mill Rolls - Must Choose 1 Drive & 1 Eccentric	Drive Roll	Eccentric Roll	LIST PRICE (each)
20" Roll, 5 groove flat	656015	656035	\$3,721
20" Roll, 7 groove flat	656017	656037	\$3,721
20" Roll, 10 groove flat	656010	656030	\$3,721
20" Roll, 5 groove sharp	656005	656025	\$3,721
20" Roll, 7 groove sharp	656007	656027	\$3,721
20" Roll, 10 groove sharp	656000	656020	\$3,721
		CODE	SUGGESTED
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Differential Drive-Must	Choose	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1 Belt		397390	\$1,645
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1.12 Belt		397630	\$1,645

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Dealer Installed) Not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Bolt On Extension	611950	\$808
6' Bolt on Extension	611960	\$1,129
6' Folding Extension Kit	613800	\$2,431
Support Arm for Scale Indicator	528760	\$592



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

CATTLEMAXX 6105

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -105 bushel tank capacity
- -20" heavy duty Roller Mill
- -Roll scraper
- -Heavy duty 540 rpm implement drive line
- -Four large inspection windows in tank
- -Ingredient supplement hopper
- -Roller Mill hopper magnet system
- -Discharge auger hood w/spring loaded relief baffle
- -10:00 x 15 8 ply tires
- -Double #60 drive to mixer and discharge

- -8" diameter x 10' long unloading auger Mechanical features spring loaded lift assist Hydraulic features hydraulic lift cylinder
- -Feed inspection tube under Roller Mill
- -Tilted high speed flighting

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Basic Unit with Mechanical Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597740	\$54,625
Basic Unit with Hydraulic Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597720	\$63,119
Basic Unit with Mechanical Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597700	\$62,574
Installed Hydraulic Auger Feeder			
Basic Unit with Hydraulic Lift/Swing/Discharge, Scale Ready	180x102x107x3800	597730	\$71,473
Installed Hydraulic Auger Feeder			

NOTE: Order electronic scale indicator from the Scale Indicator section.

Order Rolls, Roll Speed Differential from below.

	CODE NUMBER		SUGGESTED
20" Roller Mill Rolls - Must Choose 1 Drive & 1 Eccentric	Drive Roll	Eccentic Roll	LIST PRICE (each)
20" Roll, 5 groove flat	656015	656035	\$3,721
20" Roll, 7 groove flat	656017	656037	\$3,721
20" Roll, 10 groove flat	656010	656030	\$3,721
20" Roll, 5 groove sharp	656005	656025	\$3,721
20" Roll, 7 groove sharp	656007	656027	\$3,721
20" Roll, 10 groove sharp	656000	656020	\$3,721
		CODE	SUGGESTED
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Differential Drive-Must	t Choose	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1 Belt		397390	\$1,645
20" Roller Mill Roll Speed Drive, 1:1.12 Belt		397630	\$1,645

Options - Next Page



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

www.artsway.com

Contents

CATTLEMAXX 6105 (continued)		LIST PRICES
	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Dealer Installed) Not required to complete machine	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3' Folding Extension	528770	\$1,534
6' Folding Extension	528780	\$1,642
3' Bolt On Extension	528790	\$583
6' Bolt on Extension	528800	\$914
Highway Light Kit	486730	\$729



www.artsway.com

Contents

Scale Indicators- Weigh Tronix and Intercomp (All Grinders)

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

- -Order field kit by code number and description.
- -Order options if applicable by code number and description

Weigh-Tronix Model 640 & 640XL

The Model 640/640XL indicators are simple Gross/Tar/Net weight indicators which include 1.1 digits on the 640, or optional 2" on the 640XL. Included standard is an RD40/XL port. Display is LCD, 14-segment, with bright yellow green adjustable backlighting for easy viewing regardless of lighting conditions. Operates from 12VDC source and has selectable weight filtering, 100 accumulator memory channels, with individual statistics (count, total, and average weight accumulated) with alpha-numeric identification of those channels.

Weigh-Tronix Model 2060

A robust, programmable indicator, featuring an industry leading 6" (15 cm) backlit graphic display, alphanumeric keypad, five programmable soft keys and a range connectivity options for ease of use. Supplied with Standard Scale software which features Gross, Tare, or Net weighing modes, Target Load or Unload, Auto-Loc Channels, Auto-Accumulation, 200 user defined memory channels, USB File transfer, and Customization Output that allows users to interface with allows users to interface with optional light and audible alarm.

Intercomp Model LD720

Intercomp's LD720™ LED Load/Unload RFX® Wireless Indicator is built to withstand extreme temperatures and features a 1.5" LED display to provide clear visibility under all lighting conditions. The intuitive Load/Unload function allows users to view the countdown to the target weight as the grinder mixer is loaded or unloaded, improving efficiency and accuracy for mixing and feeding.

Intercomp HH520RFX Wireless Handheld

Intercomp's HH520™ RFX™ Wireless Handheld controls core scale functions, including Load/Unload, within 300 feet of the LD720™ Wireless Indicator, allowing users to view target weight progress from where its most convenient for them. The large, backlit graphic display clearly shows current weight and a bar graph to note progress towards target weight.

		CODE	SUGGESTED
Scale Indicator		NUMBER	LIST PRICES
Weigh-Tronix Model 640	Basic weight read out	556670	\$1,318
Weigh-Tronix Model 640XL	Basic weight read out with larger display	556680	\$1,535
Intercomp Model LD720	Basic weight read out with bright LED target weight countdown	631785	\$1,781
HH520RFX Wireless Handheld	Handheld remote for scale indicator *Requires LD720 to operate	631786	\$1,395
Weigh-Tronix Model 2060	Advanced indicator with recipe memory and USB transfer	615780	\$1,997
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options, Accessories		NUMBER	LIST PRICES
Horn and Light Kit		615790	\$706
Battery Box Kit w/clamps (Les	s Battery)	135430	\$140



www.artsway.com

Hammer Mill Screens

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

-Order Hammer Mill Screens by CODE NUMBER and des	•	
	CODE	SUGGESTED
20" Hammer Mill Screens	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
1/8" Screen	004820	\$600
5/32" Screen	004830	\$600
3/16" Screen	004840	\$600
1/4" Screen	004850	\$600
5/16" Screen	004860	\$600
3/8" Screen	004870	\$600
1/2" Screen	004890	\$600
5/8" Screen	004900	\$600
3/4" Screen	004910	\$600
1" Screen	004930	\$600
1-1/4" Screen	004940	\$600
1-1/2" Screen	004950	\$600
2" Screen	004960	\$600
	CODE	SUGGESTED
26" Hammer Mill Screens	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
3/32" Screen	636180	\$729
1/8" Screen	157700	\$729
5/32" Screen	187630	\$729

CODE	SUGGESTED
NUMBER	LIST PRICE
636180	\$729
157700	\$729
187630	\$729
157710	\$729
157720	\$729
157730	\$729
157740	\$729
157750	\$729
157760	\$729
157770	\$729
157780	\$729
157790	\$729
157800	\$729
157810	\$729
	NUMBER 636180 157700 187630 157710 157720 157730 157740 157750 157760 157770 157780 157790 157800



www.artsway.com

Contents

26" Portable Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

One Piece 26" Hammer Mill with Air System Ninety-six 4-way Reversible Hammers 8" diameter x 10' long discharge auger

1000 or 540 RPM Drive 15 x 4.5 Rims 7.60 x 15 - 8 Ply Tires Throat magnet - #4 x 24"

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	Suggested
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	List Price
26" Portable Hammer Mill 1000 RPM	135x60x100x1600	607990	\$25,950
26" Portable Hammer Mill 540 RPM	135x60x100x1600	608030	\$25,950
26" Portable Hammer Mill 1000 RPM With Hyd. Auger Feeder	192x60x100x1600	608710	\$33,950
26" Portable Hammer Mill 540 RPM With Hyd. Auger Feeder	192x60x100x1600	608700	\$33,950
		CODE	Suggested

	CODE	Suggested
Screens for 26" Hammer Mill	NUMBER	List Price
3/32" Screen	636180	\$729
1/8" Screen	157700	\$729
5/32" Screen	187630	\$729
3/16" Screen	157710	\$729
1/4" Screen	157720	\$729
5/16" Screen	157730	\$729
3/8" Screen	157740	\$729
1/2" Screen	157750	\$729
5/8" Screen	157760	\$729
3/4" Screen	157770	\$729
1" Screen	157780	\$729
1-1/4" Screen	157790	\$729
1-1/2" Screen	157800	\$729
2" Screen	157810	\$729



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc.

Armstrong, IA 50514-0288 712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

26" Stationary Hammer Mill

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

-Throat magnet - #4 x 24"

-Ninety-six - 4-way Reversible Hammers

-Air system

-Stable auger out base

Est. Set-Up Time: < 1 Hour

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
26" Hammer Mill w/air system	83x68x106x1500	613470	\$14,500
(Requires 40-60hp electric motor - NEMA frames 324T, 326T,			
364T & 365T) (Drive lines are included in F			

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Drives (Must choose one)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Drive, 26" Hammer Mill electric (must choose pulley)	614070	\$3,598
Drive, 26" Hammer Mill 1000 PTO	613490	\$6,932
Motor Pulley w/Bushing	CODE	SUGGESTED
(Must choose one with electric drive option)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
8 Gr. Motor pulley for electric drive	410210	\$437
NEMA frame 286T (1-7/8" shaft)		
8 Gr. Motor pulley for electric drive	410220	\$437
NEMA frame 324T & 326T (2-1/8" shaft)		

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Screens for 26" Hammer Mill	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
1/8" Screen	157700	\$729
5/32" Screen	187630	\$729
3/16" Screen	157710	\$729
1/4" Screen	157720	\$729
5/16" Screen	157730	\$729
3/8" Screen	157740	\$729
1/2" Screen	157750	\$729
5/8" Screen	157760	\$729
3/4" Screen	157770	\$729
1" Screen	157780	\$729
1-1/4" Screen	157790	\$729
1-1/2" Screen	157800	\$729
2" Screen	157810	\$729



www.artsway.com

Contents

X Series - Vertical Spreader

LIST PRICES

SUCCESTED

Standard Features - X350

- •59" W x 39.5" H x 14.5' L inside box
- •Single or Tandem Axle
- •74" Load Height / 76" With Flotation Tires
- •Berma SRT8 Vertical Beaters, Removable
- •367 Cu. Ft. Heaped Capacity

Standard Features - X550

- •59" W x 39.5" H x 19' L inside box
- Tandem Axle
- •82" Load Height / 84" With Flotation Tires
- •Berma SRT8 Vertical Beaters. Removable
- •551 Cu. Ft. Heaped Capacity

Standard Features - X350/X550

- •1/2" Densilite Floor & Gate Slides
- •88C Open Reversible Apron Chain
- •Berma 350 Gear Drive

CHIDDING

- •Color-Coded Easy Grip Hydraulic Connectors
- •Guillotine Style Slop Gate, Hydraulically Operated

CODE

Est. Set-Up Time: 2 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X350 - 1000 RPM, Single Axle	301x101x100x9,000	725352	\$46,000
X350 - 540 RPM, Single Axle	301x101x100x9,000	725350	\$46,000
X350 - 1000 RPM, Tandem Axle	301x101x100x9,000	725353	\$48,500
X350 - 540 RPM, Tandem Axle	301x101x100x9,000	725351	\$48,500
X550 - 1000 RPM, Tandem Axle	336x94x87x10,600	725550	\$61,300
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Wheels and Tires - Must Select One		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X350 - Single Axle, USED Military Tires Set of 2		690628	\$2,486
X350 - Single Axle, 600/50R22.5 Flotation Tires Set of 2		690629	\$6,681
X350 - Tandem Axle, 425/65R22.5 USED Truck Tires Set of 4		725726	\$4,500
X350 - Tandem Axle, 550/45R22.5 BKT Flotation Tires Set of 4	1	725724	\$7,900
X550 - Tandem Axle, 425/65R22.5 USED Truck Tires Set of 4		691075	\$4,972
X550 - Tandem Axle, USED Military Tires Set of 4		690620	\$4,972
X550 - Tandem Axle, 600/50R22.5 Flotation Set of 4 - BKT		690627	\$10,971
		CODE	SUGGESTED
PTO - Must Select One		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X350/X550 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pa	ack (Small 1000)	H160105	\$2,900
X350/X550 1000 RPM 1-3/4 x 20 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pa	ack (Big 1000)	H160106	\$2,900
X350 540 RPM 1-3/8 x 6 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack (Order	er with 725350/51)	638625	\$2,900



www.artsway.com

X Series - Vertical Spreader

LIST PRICES

SUGGESTED

Standard Features - X700

- •6' Inside Width X 18' Inside Length
- Tandem Axle
- •92" Load Height / 89" With Flotation Tires
- •Berma SRT8 Vertical Beaters, Removable
- •683 Cu. Ft. Heaped Capacity

Standard Features - X900

- •6-1/2' Inside Width x 20' Inside Length
- Tandem Axle
- •94" Load Height / 91" With Flotation Tires
- •Berma SRT18 Vertical Beaters, Removable
- •909 Cu. Ft. Heaped Capacity

Standard Features - X700/X900

- •3/4" Densilite Floor & Gate Slides
- •88C Open Reversible Apron Chain
- •Berma 350 Gear Drive(s)

SHIPPING

- •Color-Coded Easy Grip Hydraulic Connectors
- •Guillotine Style Slop Gate, Hydraulically Operated

Est. Set-Up Time: 2 Hours + 2 Hours Scales

CODE

Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X700 - X Series 18' Pull-Type, Tandem Axle	336x101x100x12,200	690701	\$76,300
X700 - X Series 18' Pull-Type, Tandem Axle with Load Cells	336x101x100x12,200	690711	\$82,300
X900 - X Series 20' Pull-Type, Tandem Axle	378x101x106x14,749	690901	\$88,300
X900 - X Series 20' Pull-Type, Tandem Axle with Load Cells	378x101x106x14,750	690911	\$94,300
X900- Compost/Litter, Tandem Axles		690902	\$106,545
X900- Compost/Litter, Tandem Axles with Load Cells		690912	\$112,545
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Wheels and Tires - Must Select One		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X700/X900, Tandem Axle, USED Military Tires Set of 4		690620	\$4,972
X700/X900, Tandem Axle, 600/50R22.5 Flotation Set of 4 - Goodyear		690626	\$13,361
X700/X900, Tandem Axle, 600/50R22.5 Flotation Set of 4 - BI	KT	690627	\$10,971
		CODE	SUGGESTED
PTO - Must Select One		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
PTO - Must Select One Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack		NUMBER H160105	LIST PRICE \$2,900
			_
Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack		H160105	\$2,900
Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack	h Units	H160105 H160106	\$2,900 \$2,900
Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack Big 1000 RPM 1-3/4 x 20 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack	h Units	H160105 H160106 CODE	\$2,900 \$2,900 SUGGESTED
Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack Big 1000 RPM 1-3/4 x 20 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack Scale Kit Factory Install - Must Select One for Weig		H160105 H160106 CODE NUMBER	\$2,900 \$2,900 SUGGESTED LIST PRICE
Small 1000 RPM 1-3/8 x 21 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack Big 1000 RPM 1-3/4 x 20 Spline C-V PTO W/Clutch Pack Scale Kit Factory Install - Must Select One for Weig GT400 Kit (Indicator)	ed)	H160105 H160106 CODE NUMBER 597480	\$2,900 \$2,900 SUGGESTED LIST PRICE \$933



Contents

www.artsway.com

X Series - Vertical Spreader- continued	LI	ST PRICES
	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options, Scale Kit Field Install (After purchase install)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X700/X900 Scale Kit W/ GT400 Indicator (Field Installed)	660001	\$6,515
X700/X900 Scale Kit W/ RCM-LVL3 Kit (ISOBUS. No indicator/GPS) (Field Installed)	691301	\$15,247
CR7 Indicator & GPS (Order with 691100 or 691300 if display/GPS is needed)	691200	\$5,950
	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options, Litter Kit Factory Install (Not Required to Complete Machine)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Litter Beater Paddle Kit (X700) (Factory Installed)	691701	\$1,628
Litter Beater Paddle Kit (X900) (Factory Installed)	691900	\$2,213
	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options, Litter Kit Field Install (After purchase install)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Litter Beater Paddle Kit (X700) (Field Installed)	691706	\$1,795
Litter Beater Paddle Kit (X900) (Field Installed)	691905	\$2,476
Litter Beater Individual Paddle Replacement Kit (X700)	691711	\$910
Litter Beater Individual Paddle Replacement Kit (X900)	691910	\$1,847
	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options, Heavy Duty Upgrade Field Install (After purchase install)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Hardened Beater Teeth Kit (X700) (Field Installed)	621250	\$1,693
Hardened Beater Teeth Kit (X900) (Field Installed)	H160400	\$2,565



Contents

www.artsway.com

X Series - Vertical Spreader TRUCK MOUNT

LIST PRICES

- •Double Berma 350 Gear Drive
- •Berma SRT18 Vertical Beaters, Removable
- •6-1/2' Inside Width
- •20' Length
- •909 Cu. Ft. Heaped Capacity
- Color-Coded Easy Grip Hydraulic Connectors

- •3/4" Densilite Floor & Gate Slides
- •88C Reversible Apron Chain W/ Tube Slats
- Flared Sides
- •Green Box, Black Frame
- Guillotine Style Slop Gate, Hydraulically Operated

Est. Set-Up Time: Varying

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machine	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
X900 - X Series 20' Truck Mount	378x101x106x14,750	690906	\$85,850

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - Drive System (Must select one)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
1800 RPM Belt Box with Double Pump	690925	\$9,879
Requires 1800 RPM from truck. Best option for "silage mode" faster unloading		
1000 RPM Belt Box with Double Pump	690927	\$7,981
Requires 1000 RPM from truck. "Silage mode" available, will operate slower.		
1000 RPM Belt Box with Single Pump	690926	\$7,981
Requires 1000 RPM from truck. NO "silage mode"		

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - Camera (Not Required to Complete Machine)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Dakota Micro AgCam system	690929	\$3,498

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Not Required to Complete Machine)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Hardened Beater Teeth Kit (Field Installed)	H160400	\$2.565



Contents

www.artsway.com

TOP-SPREAD Loader Mounted Spreaders Models 864 and 664

LIST PRICES

Standard Features

- 3/4" Flush Face Hydraulic Quick Connect Couplers
- 14 Pin Deutsch Electrical Plug
- · Bi-directional Apron Chain
- 56 Cup Knives
- Adjustable Apron Speed
- 664 weighs 2,060 lbs.
- 864 weighs 2,260 lbs.
- Skid Loader Quick Attach Bracket

Skid Steer Requirements

Operating Capacity: 2,500 lbs.+ (2,620 lbs.+ for 864) Hydraulic Flow: 20 gallons per minute minimum

Est. Set-Up Time: 20 minutes + 30 minutes for 636080

Base Machines	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
664 - For Up To 5'x6' round bale or 4'x4'x6' square bale	103x92x67x2100	650500	\$22,125
864 - For Up To 5'x6' round bale or 4'x4'x8' square bale	123x92x67x2300	650600	\$23,325

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options (Not Required to Complete Machine)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Skidsteer-Universal Wire Harness	636080	\$427
Universal Wire Harness- Extended Length	636085	\$546
Rubber Flap Kit for bunk feeding	650775	\$375
Deflector Door Electric Control Kit 21' Harness (Factory Install)	650750	\$1,659
Deflector Door Electric Control Kit 30' Harness (Factory Install)	650751	\$1,674
664 Mulch Screen Kit-Field Installed	650555	\$1,946
864 Mulch Screen Kit-Field Installed	650655	\$2,052
Euro to Skid Steer Adapter	650710	\$1,124
JD 600/700 to Skid Steer Adapter	650720	\$1,228
JCB Q-Fit to Skid Steer Adapter	650730	\$4,701
JCB Compact to Skid Steer Adapter	650740	\$4,462



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

2100 Forage Boxes

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features -

- -Streamlined drive components
- -1/2" densilite flooring
- -667X apron chain
- -CA550 cross conveyor chain

- -20ga corrugated steel sides with 2x5 stakes
- -Reinforced sills for roof or extensions
- -30 inch outfeed with continuous chain (front unload)

Est. Set-Up Time: 3 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
16' Hydraulic Rear Unload		711610	\$29,079
16' Front Unload		711605	\$33,692
16' Hydraulic Rear Unload/Front Unload		711600	\$35,775
18' Hydraulic Rear Unload		711810	\$32,371
18' Front Unload	265x112x111x8,060	711805	\$35,260
18' Hydraulic Rear Unload/Front Unload	265x112x111x8,060	711800	\$37,161
20' Hydraulic Rear Unload		712010	\$35,443
20' Front Unload	289x112x111x8,260	712005	\$36,629
20' Hydraulic Rear Unload/Front Unload	289x112x111x8,260	712000	\$38,702
24' Hydraulic Rear Unload/Front Unload		712400	\$43,719
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Front Unload Drive Required for Front/Combo L	Jnload Boxes	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Hydraulic Drive - In Cab Control		713000	\$9,189
Hydraulic Drive - Manual Control		713005	\$7,599
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - Not required to complete machine		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
16' Side Extension		711616	\$1,980
18' Side Extension		711816	\$2,010
20' Side Extension		712016	\$2,044
24' Side Extension		712416	\$2,094
4th Beater Kit		715005	\$924
Wind Screen (front unload)		715000	\$876
16' Roof		711620	\$2,920
18' Roof		711820	\$3,015
20' Roof		712020	\$3,277
Saddle Kit for Truck Mount (16' & 18')		711110	\$1,735
Saddle Kit for Truck Mount (20' & 24')		711111	\$2,614
Gate Delay		715060	\$929
Set up fee, no discounts apply			\$150

Running Gear Compatibility

Running Gear	Box Size	Tire/Rim
MP12.10578.9 (Horst 205)	16'	660540
12 Ton 4 Wheel		660545
		660550
MP12.10688.9 (Horst 285)	16'	660540
15 Ton 4 Wheel	18'	660545
MP12.10583.9 (Horst 265)	16'	660540
14 Ton 6 Wheel	18'	660545
7		
MP12.10689.9 (Horst 325)	16'	660540
18 Ton 6 Wheel	18'	660545
	20'	660550
699200 (Horst 505)	16'	660555
20 Ton Trailer	18'	725736
	20'	725743
699000 (Horst 605)	24'	660555
24 Ton Trailer		725737
		725740



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

CFB Commerical Forage Boxes

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features -

- -Streamlined drive components
- -1/2" densilite flooring
- -667XH apron chain
- -12" extensions standard

-Stainless steel sides

-1484 cu. ft. capacity

-Hydraulic end gate

Est. Set-Up Time: 3 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
CFB26 Combo Unload		630300	\$68,000
CFB26 Rear Unload	400x116x158 16,000	630250	\$58,000
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Tandem Trailer (Required)		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
24 Ton rating trailer with single axle HD Hyd breaks (2 wheels).		699000	\$21,868
Horst 605 Model			

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Rims/Tires (Required)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
22.5x13 - 10 Bolt Rim w/425/65R22.5 Used Truck Tire-Requires 4 each	699050	\$1,243
400 Flotation -Requires 4 each	725737	\$1,798
560/45R22.5 Flotation Tire-Requires 4 each	725740	\$2,348
Set up fee, no discounts apply		\$150



www.artsway.com

Contents

RUNNING GEAR - HORST

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description **Standard Features**

*See Horst Website for features All service parts ordered through Horst

Est. Set-Up Time: 4 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Daga Maghinga	_	332	
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
FOUR WHEEL WAGONS			
12-Ton rating with 8 bolt hubs, 2-1/4" spindles Horst 205 Model		MP12.10578.9	\$4,036
15-Ton rating with 8 bolt hubs, 2-3/4" spindles Horst 285 Model		MP12.10688.9	\$6,357
SIX WHEEL WAGONS			
14-Ton rating with 8 bolt hubs, 2-1/4" spindles Horst 265 Model		MP12.10583.9	\$5,484
18-Ton rating with 8 bolt hubs, 3" spindles Horst 325 Model		MP12.10689.9	\$8,938
TANDEM TRAILERS			
20 Ton rating trailer with single axle HD Hyd breaks (2 wheels Horst 505 Model	3).	699200	\$19,373
24 Ton rating trailer with single axle HD Hyd breaks (2 wheels Horst 605 Model	s).	699000	\$21,868
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - Wheel/Tires for Farm Wagons (Priced EA)	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
15x10 -8 Bolt Rim w/12.5Lx15 - 12 Ply Tire	-	660540	\$462
16.1x11 - 8 Bolt Rim w/ 14Lx16.1 - 12 Ply Tire		660545	\$674
16.1x14 - 8 Bolt Rim w/ 16.5Lx16.1 - 12 Ply Tire		660550	\$1,493
22.5x13 - 8 Bolt Rim w/425/65R22.5 Used Truck Tire		660555	\$1,243
400/55R22.5 Flotation Tire-Requires 4 each		725736	\$1,902
560/45R22.5 Flotation Tire-Requires 4 each		725740	\$2,348

Running Gear Rim Only (Page 2)



Contents

www.artsway.com

LIST PRICES RUNNING GEAR

	CODE	SUGGESTED
Options - Rims Only without Tires	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
15x10 - 8 Bolt Rim	MP12.00090	\$101
16.1x11 - 8 Bolt Rim	MP12.00103	\$216
16.1x14 - 8 Bolt Rim	MP12.00114	\$259
22.5x13 - 8 Bolt Rim (425/65 Truck Tire option)	MP12.10506	\$887
22.5x13 - 10 Bolt Rim	609010	\$487
22.5x13 - 8 Bolt Rim (400/55 Float Tire option)	725734	\$449



www.artsway.com

MODEL 9016-HD HIGH LIFT DUMP CART

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

-Right side dump standard (may re-configure to left)

-Heavy duty 2" pivoting Hitch

-LED highway lights

-3 Position, telescoping tongue

-Heavy duty safety chain

-Tires - 30.5" x 32" - 16 Ply

-Counter weight box

-Axles adjustable forward and back for optimum load distribution

on Est. Set-Up Time: Set Up From Factory

-930 Cu. Ft. - 1,160 Cu. Ft. Struck Capacity

-40,000 pound rated Capacity

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Model 9016-HD 2 Wheel Dump Cart		671000	\$106,100
Model 9016-HD 2 Wheel Dump Cart w/Scale System		671001	\$111,600

Options (Not Required to Complete Machine)		SUGGESTED LIST PRICE
Maintenance Ladder	660640	\$1,010
Flared Extension Kit	660679	\$3,900



Contents

www.artsway.com

Pull Type Graders

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -15 Degree blade tilt for slope cuts
- -42 Degree blade angle with blade swing
- -15" Ground Clearance, 30" blade height
- -Replaceable high carbon steel cutting edge
- -Three hydraulic tractor valves (angle, tilt, raise)
- -Four hydraulic tractor valves (rear steering)
- -Hydraulic tips included

- -Four hydraulic cylinders and hoses (standard unit)
- -Five hydraulic cylinders and hoses (steering unit)
- -Combination single/double hitch
- -Box scraper ends
- -Weight box, storage parking jack
- -Requires 40-180 horse power

Est. Set-Up Time: 4 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Model 1200 - 12' Blade Width	168x48x48x3000	LS1200S	\$19,750
Model 1400 - 14' Blade Width	180x48x48x3150	LS1400S	\$20,825
Model 1600 - 16' Blade Width	192x48x48x3300	LS1600S	\$21,875
Model 1200 - 12' Blade Width with Rear Steering	168x48x48x3000	LS1200R	\$23,100
Model 1400 - 14' Blade Width with Rear Steering	180x48x48x3150	LS1400R	\$24,175
Model 1600 - 16' Blade Width with Rear Steering	192x48x48x3300	LS1600R	\$25,225
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options Not required to complete machine		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Optional gauge wheel, right hand		LS2000018	\$2,496
Optional gauge wheel, left hand		LS2000017	\$2,491
Set up fee, no discounts apply			\$450



www.artsway.com

Contents

Land Planes LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- 4-1/2" diameter depth control cylinder

-Blade depth 22"

Est. Set-Up Time: 16 Hours

	SHIPPING	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Basic Unit, Model 2400, 24' blade width (folding wings)	180x102x51x5500	661460	\$40,750
Basic Unit, Model 3000, 30' blade width (folding wings)	180x102x51x6000	661400	\$44,250
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Carrier Wheels - Must Choose		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
High floatation tires - 26 x 12 - 12			
Single wheel kit - 2 single tires and forks		402740	\$3,884
Dual wheel kit - 2 double forks & 4 tires		V180597	\$6,673
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Hitches - Must Choose		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Kit - hitch bar standard, category 3 N. (2400)		V180580	\$912
Kit - Hitch bar standard, category 4 N (3000)		V180585	\$912
Kit - Quick Hitch Attachment		558000	\$3,511
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Options Not required to complete machine		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
S-tine Attachment			
Model 2400		605605	\$10,950
Model 3000		605600	\$13,200
Set up fee, no discounts apply			\$2,000



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc.

Armstrong, IA 50514-0288 712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

High Speed Defoliators

LIST PRICES

Ordering Instruction

Order base machine, selections, and options by code number and description

Standard Features

- -12 Row 22" row spacing
- 8 Row 22" row spacing
- -Power band belt drives
- -Spring loaded backside idlers
- -Easy access heavy duty belting cover

- -1000 RPM PTO drive
- -Hinged side shields
- -Two lift cylinders & hoses included
- -Pull type hitch
- -LED Road Lights

			SUGGESTED
			LIST PRICE
BE1222AHS06H			\$89,250
1222HS Base Unit with Hydraulic Top Door	#2 rubber cluster 12	inch-6 pin	
#1 cupped knives, steel front rotor, 3 cluster	#3 rubber cluster 12	inch-8 pin	
BE822HS			\$79,350
822HS Base Unit with Hydraulic Top Door	#2 rubber cluster 12	inch-6 pin	
#1 cupped knives, steel front rotor, 3 cluster	#3 rubber cluster 12	inch-8 pin	
		CODE	SUGGESTED
PTO		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Constant velocity with 1-3/4 - 20 spline yoke (ISO)		575380	\$1,308
		CODE	SUGGESTED
Courier Missels NA 4 4			
Carrier vyneeis - Must choose one		NUMBER	LIST PRICE
Carrier Wheels - Must choose one Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh	t axle (1222 only)	NUMBER 567950	\$12,246
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh	` ,		
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only)	567950	\$12,246
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only)	567950 593600	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only)	567950 593600 599800	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or Wheel Assembly, Wide (1222 only)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960 SUGGESTED
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or Wheel Assembly, Wide (1222 only) Options (Scalpers, not required to complete materials)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260 CODE NUMBER	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960 SUGGESTED LIST PRICE
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or Wheel Assembly, Wide (1222 only) Options (Scalpers, not required to complete matrix)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260 CODE NUMBER 567310	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960 SUGGESTED LIST PRICE \$3,530
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or Wheel Assembly, Wide (1222 only) Options (Scalpers, not required to complete materials Fixed Front Stabilizer Wheels Mechanical knife scalpers 12-row	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260 CODE NUMBER 567310 567340	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960 SUGGESTED LIST PRICE \$3,530 \$12,157
Rear Steering Assembly – Manual control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Straigh Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Rear Steering Assembly - Manual Control, Offset A Wheel Assembly, Tandem Walking (1222 & 822) Wheel Assembly, Wide Walking Tandem (1222 or Wheel Assembly, Wide (1222 only) Options (Scalpers, not required to complete matrix)	t Axle (822 only) Axle (1222 only) Axle (822 only) nly)	567950 593600 599800 599750 566500 598900 584260 CODE NUMBER 567310	\$12,246 \$12,220 \$12,730 \$12,635 \$10,928 \$10,869 \$11,960 SUGGESTE LIST PRICE \$3,530



Contents

www.artsway.com

6812D BEET HARVESTER (8 & 12 ROW)

Ordering Instruction

- -Select base machine based on cleaning roll preference
- -Select 1 each from Main Unit Features
- -Select Desired Optional Features

Standard Features – 8 row and 12 row

- -Main frame assembly w/conveyor roller bed, 60" conveyor eight grab rolls oriented rearward
- -42" wide belted elevators-to tank & to truck
- -Heavy duty lifter wheel struts / Cast steel lifter wheels
- -2-24.5 x 32 12 ply tires
- -Flex cushion grab rolls with double point adjustment
- -41/2 ton tank capacity
- -Heavy Duty 1000 rpm gearbox
- -LED Road Lights

- -Row finder with fixed or break away mount
- -Self contained two circuit hydraulic system operates transfer elevator and lower 60" conveyor and ferris wheel
- -Tractor hydraulic for lift, row finder, row finder over-ride, boom operation, boom fold, transfer elevator shift
- Electric Oil Cooler

Base Machine - Ferris Wheel Rear Elevator	LIST PRICES
BE6812DFP	\$150,100
Ferris Wheel Polyethylene covered grab rolls	
BE6812DFS	\$148,160
Ferris Wheel Steel Grab Rolls, Standard Wrap	
BE6812DFD	\$148,450

Ferris Wheel

Steel Grab Rolls, Double Wrap



Contents

www.artsway.com

ain Unit, Feature Selection must d	choose 1 from each category	LIST PRIC
Category 1: A	de Configurations	
517880		\$7,346
Standard Fixed Position Axles		
660410		\$12,730
Manually Controlled Leveling Axles	Improved Parallel Linkage Design	
Includes 1 Fixed Axle and 1 Hydraulically Adjustable	Axle Over 11 Inches Of Vertical Travel	
660795		\$19,950
Complete Automatic Leveling and Depth Control Syst	tem Sonar Based Depth Indication And 0	Control
Includes 1 Fixed Axle and 1 Hydraulically Adjustable	Axlє Improved Parallel Linkage Design	
Controlled From The Tractors Existing VT Screen	Over 11 Inches Of Vertical Travel	
606000		\$11,411
Manually Controlled Steerable Axles	Return-To-Center Feature	
Category 2: B	elted Chain Package	
660430		\$13,466
50MM Belted Chain and Sprocket Package	Single, 60" Wide Jump Conveyor	
42" Wide Upper Conveyor and Truck Conveyor Chair	ns	
660440		\$17,944
56MM Belted Chain and Sprocket Package	Single, 60" Wide Jump Conveyor	

42" Wide Upper Conveyor and Truck Conveyor Chains

Category 3:Tire Selection

	\$12,902
10 Bolt, Center Pilot Wheels	
	\$18,720
10 Bolt, Center Pilot Wheels	
tegory 4:PTO Drive	
	\$2,031
	\$2,312
nt	
/ 5: Ferris Wheel Retainer	
J. I EIIIS WIIEEI NELAIIIEI	
7 3. 1 emis Wileer Netainer	\$5,786
7 3. I eilis Wileel Ketaillei	\$5,786
r	10 Bolt, Center Pilot Wheels tegory 4:PTO Drive

1/8" Thick Stainless Steel Retainer Liner



Contents

www.artsway.com

LIST PRICES

621780	\$3,727	
Hydraulic Row finder with Adjustable Sensitivity Auto-Reset, Flip Up Mounting System	Mounted on Row #2 for Improved Visibility	
588040	\$3,992	
Ferris Wheel Stripper Assembly		
588900	\$1,921	
Ferris Wheel Flap Kit		
607250	\$702	
Roll Curtain Kit for Poly Harvesters		
607255	\$740	

Roll Curtain Kit for Steel Harvesters



Art's Way Manufacturing Co., Inc. Armstrong, IA 50514-0288

712-208-8467

Contents

www.artsway.com

812D Beet Harvester 8 &	LIST PRICES	
leads - 8 & 12 Row		
BE8R22ABG		\$91,980
8 row 22"	Smooth Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Fixed Lifter Wheel Struts	Polyethylene Conveyor Rolls	
BE8R22ACG		\$91,935
8 row 22"	Smooth Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Fixed Lifter Wheel Struts	Steel Conveyor Rolls	
BE8R22ADG		\$94,260
8 row 22"	Star Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Fixed Lifter Wheel Struts	Steel Conveyor Rolls	
BE8R30ADGDM		\$112,180
8 row 28" - 30"	Star Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Fixed Lifter Wheel Struts	Steel Conveyor Rolls	
BE12R22ABG		\$143,850
12 row 22"	Smooth Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Fixed Lifter Wheel Struts	Polyethylene Conveyor Rolls	
BE12R22ACG		\$146,570
12 row 22"	Smooth Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
Flexed Lifter Wheel Struts	Steel Conveyor Rolls	
BE12R22ADG		\$150,805
12 row 22"	Star Roll Behind Lifter Wheels	
E1 11:6: 140 1 0: 1	a	

Flexed Lifter Wheel Struts

Steel Conveyor Rolls



Contents

www.artsway.com

Brochures LIST PRICES

Please Note

•Brochures require a lead time of 3 weeks from order.

	SHIPPING DIMS.	CODE	SUGGESTED
Base Machines	LxWxHxlbs	NUMBER	LIST PRICE
All Products		700100	
Feed Mills		700105	
Manure Spreader		700125	
TOP-SPREAD		700130	
Commercial Forage Box		700135	
2100 Forage Box		700140	
9016-HD High Dump		700180	
Dirt Work Equipment		700155	
Beet Harvester		700165	
Beet Defoliator		700160	